Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 2:05 PM

To: 'Schreiner, Dan'

Cc: 'Andrew Warner'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: City Ventures Oakland 2 Site - 2240 Filbert
Dan,

1. Asdiscussed in the March 6, 2017 meeting, the ESS and HHRA are standalone documents. We would like to see
these reports uploaded as distinct submittals in addition to their presence in the RAP.

2. Thank you for the submittals.

3. Yes, all reports should be submitted to both the GeoTracker and ACDEH FTP sites. Please not that investigative
reports will have an associated GEO_MAP(s) depicting sampling locations in addition to the EDF.

Thank you,
Keith Nowell

From: Schreiner, Dan [mailto:Dan.Schreiner@stantec.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>
Cc: Andrew Warner <andrew@cityventures.com>

Subject: City Ventures Oakland 2 Site - 2240 Filbert

Hi Keith. | want to follow-up on the Geotracker uploads of the edf’s and recent RAP and work plan documents
we submitted for the above referenced site.

1. We uploaded the RAP as a single, large file that included as attachments the HHRA, the final ESS, and
the Market Street excavation summary report. Would you prefer that that we separate out all of those
pieces and upload individually? If so will you be deleting the currently uploaded RAP?

2. We uploaded the historical soil and soil vapor data as edf files for the work that Stantec/City Ventures
was involved with. Those files should all be on Geotracker as of this past Monday morning.

3. lunderstand that you would like Stantec to also upload the reports we submitted last week to the
Alameda County ftp site. We will do that in the same manner as agreed upon for Geotracker above.
Concur?

Thank you,

Senior Geologist

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

3875 Atherton Road, Rocklin CA 95765-3716
Phone: (916) 472-3915

Cell: (916) 626-7882
Dan.Schreiner@stantec.com

(} Stantec
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